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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 7:19 PM


To: Howard.Brown


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Subject: Elevation items and "focus group" meetings id'd at today's sufficiency review discussion


What I captured in my notes at the end of the meeting:


For elevation:


1. Shasta Dam Raise


2. Consultation status of TRRP (a.k.a. "Trinity ROD flows") and Lower Klamath flow augmentation.


3. (lack of an) Adaptive Management process


4. Director-level offramp of real-time OMR restrictions (see short para at bottom of p. 4-54 to top of 4-55)


-- how can boundaries be described so PA doesn't read as "We propose to operate to these more positive


real-time OMR restrictions under certain conditions...unless we decide not to."


5. (lack of) Fish Passage


6. FWS placeholder for Fall X2 (if can't be sorted out in Monday's focus group meeting)


For internal elevation:


1. (lack of) I:E ratio or fully comparable equivalent


Focus group meetings scheduled for next week (Katrina and I will schedule TBD meetings Monday


morning):


 Fall X2 and food subsidy PA components (Monday, 3-5:30, FWS Bay-Delta Office -- Leopold room)


 Adaptive Management (Wednesday, 11-12:30, NMFS CCVO -- San Joaquin room)


 Seasonal Storage Management and Allocations Logic (TBD)


 Risk Assessment (TBD)


 Predator Control in Clifton Court Forebay (TBD)


 Division focus groups


o Trinity (TBD)


o Shasta (TBD)


o Clear Creek (TBD)


o Feather/American (TBD)


o Delta (Thursday, 2/28, 9:30-11:30, NMFS CCVO -- Delta room)


o Stanislaus (TBD)


--

Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region




2


U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

